
Clerk to the Council: Nicola Harding

Dear Committee Member

You are accordingly invited to attend the **General Purposes Committee Meeting** on **Wednesday 30th March 2022** to be held at the Parish Council Office at **19.30 hrs**, when the under mentioned business is proposed to be transacted.

Please note that under the Local Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 p10(2) a Council can not lawfully decide any matter that is not specified on the agenda.

Please advise prior to the meeting if you require additional information on any agenda item.

Yours sincerely



Nicola Harding
Clerk to the Council

Cllrs : **Miss A Marriott** , Mrs A Hale, D.Elwell, , P White, M. Hale, Mrs J O'Brien.

Published – 23-03-2022

AGENDA (Residents Welcome to attend)

1. **Apologies for Absence**
 - 1.1 To *receive* apologies for absence
2. **Approval of Minutes**
 - 2.1 Members to approve the minutes of the meeting held on **26th January 2022**.
3. **Declarations of interest and dispensations**
 - 3.1 To *receive* declarations of interest and dispensations on items on the agenda
(Dispensations requests at least on day prior to the meeting)
4. **Public Participation on items on the agenda**
5. **Youth Provision**
 - 5.1 Members to *receive* an update from Bar n bus regarding the football cage and other youth provision.
6. **Allotments (Sub Committee) /Events Working Group /Village Resilience**
 - 6.1 Members to *receive* an update. Members to *agree* a 50% reduction on Allotment Fees for the Allotment Representative and a 25% for a Deputy.
 - 6.2 Members to *consider* updating the gate lock at the Allotments to a combination lock.
 - 6.3 Members to *agree* the date for the Allotment competition of either the 2nd or 9th July and the Judges fee of £25.00.
 - 6.4 Discuss and agree date for April allotment inspection and agree four volunteers for this.

- 7. Street Furniture/Hanging Baskets, Pooles Lane car park, Highway matters**
- 7.1** Members *to discuss* matters arising regarding the following and agree if any action is required:
- Bus Shelters / Notice Boards /Bins / Teen Shelter / Seating-Bollards / Hanging baskets/
War Memorial / Village Signs / Pooles Lane and Recreation Ground Toilets / CCTV/
Highway issues, Pooles lane car park.
- 7.2** Members *to discuss* how to progress the future of the Pavillion in the Recreation Ground.
- 8. Queens Platinum Jubilee**
- 8.1** Members *to discuss* how the plans are progressing.
- 9. Date of the Next Meeting**
- 9.1** Members *to forward* any agenda items for the next meeting.
- 9.2** Members *to note* the date of the next meeting will be advised once the 2022/23 meeting schedule is confirmed.

Meeting Closed
Julie Mullett
Assistant Clerk